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Rebecca Feiden, Executive Director 
State Public Charter School Authority 
2080 East Flamingo Road 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 
 
Dear Ms. Feiden:  
 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 80.73 of AB78, the State Board of Education shall appoint 
to the State Public Charter School Authority:   
 
1. One member to a term that expires June 30, 2021; and 
2. One member to a term that expires June 30, 2022.  
 
This letter is to inform you that the State Board of Education appointed Mr. Don Soifer to a term 
that expires June 30, 2021 and Dr. Tonia Holmes-Sutton to a term that expires on June 30, 2022.  
 
Please feel free to contact the Department of Education if you have any questions regarding this 
appointment or if our staff may be of any additional assistance.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jhone M. Ebert 
State Superintendent of Public Education  
Nevada Department of Education  
 


